From: Ann Garber

To: AGO - Info

Cc: Stephanie Scamman

Subject: PRAR #07202021VTAG

Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 8:03:03 PM
Attachments: 2021July.1 - Vermont PRAR #07202021VTAG.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
To whom it may concern,

| am reaching out to you on behalf of Evan Chait to submit a Public Records Act Request.
Please see the attached request for the details.

If there is any additional information you need, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best,

Ann Garber

Catalina Structured Funding, Inc.
@:: Direct Line: (747) 218-5134
@ :: Office Tel: (800) 449-6311

/i Ann@csfcap.com

<:: 2626 Foothill Blvd., Ste. 200, La Crescenta, CA 91214

ALL CLIENT RIGHTS RESERVED. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous
e-mail messages attached to it contains confidential information that may be a legally privileged communication between the
recipient and/or client and attorney. In such case, this information shall not be subject to disclosure to any party other than the
intended recipient and shall be protected from discovery and admission in any litigation or alternative dispute proceeding. If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and do not read
the transmission or open any attachments. The sender will instruct you as to whether to destroy the original transmission.
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Evan S. Chait, Esq.

2626 FOOTHILL BLVD.

s+
SUITE 200 Tel: +1 818 330 7855

LA CRESCENTA, CA 91214

July 20, 2021

Vermont Attorney General’s Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

VIA EMAIL (ago.info@vermont.gov)

Re: Public Records Act Request- PRAR #07202021VTAG (“Applications for transfer of
structured settlements”)

Dear Public Records Coordinator:

This letter constitutes a request under the Vermont Access to Public Records Law (the “Act”).

This request is directed to the Public Records Act Coordinator or custodian of records for the entity
identified in the addressee section above. If the items listed below are under the control of another
department or agency, please forward this letter accordingly and so advise us.

This request seeks the information listed below, whether in the form of a writing, e-mail (including
attachments), computer file, Excel spreadsheet, or however kept. We request that the information be
produced digitally on a CD-ROM or via e-mail. If not available digitally, we request a paper copy of
the requested information.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

The following public records are requested:
1. Any applications for the transfer of structured settlement payment rights that were served on
the attorney general’s office pursuant to the Vermont structured settlement protection act,
codified as 9 V.S.A. §2480aa et seq., from September 01, 2020 to July 01, 2021.

TIME TO RESPOND & COST REIMBURSEMENT

As the Act requires, we expect to receive notification of your compliance with this request promptly
upon your receipt of this letter. If you need additional time, please simply notify us in writing as the
code requires. If practical circumstances further prohibit a timely response, please contact us so we
may attempt to agree on a reasonable deadline for production.

Pursuant to the Act, we are willing to pay reasonable costs to reimburse you for direct costs of
duplication or to pay statutory fees. If you estimate that the direct copying costs will exceed one
hundred dollars ($100.00), please notify us of the cost estimate so that we may determine how to
proceed.

If all or any part of this request is denied, | request that | be provided with a written statement of the
grounds for the denial. If you determine that some portions of the requested records are exempt from
disclosure, please provide me with the portions that can be disclosed.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation. Please contact me if you have questions or concerns.
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Evan S. Chait, Esq.

2626 FOOTHILL BLVD.

s+
SUITE 200 Tel: +1 818 330 7855

LA CRESCENTA, CA 91214

Very Truly Yours,

oo Chcil

Evan S. Chait
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